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White, John 

From: I~ .................... .c. _o.d_ p_ .A_ ..................... 

Sent:: 10 October 2009 19:57 

To: V~ Code A i 
Subject: I~E.’-FV~:~]~-ff~g~(~hards (deceased) 
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Hi John, I’ve been trying to reach you for a few days as I need to talk to you about Gosport. I have been talking to some contacts and may have found a way to 
help move things forward for the families with regards to a criminal; case. Obviously I need to discuss this with you first, and actually quite urgently now, as the 
barrister who may be willing to help, is keen to set up a meeting in the next couple of weeks and see if he can offer any help. 

Please get back to me next week. 

Best wishes 

Nina Lakhani 
Independent on Sunday 
News Desk 
020 7005 2498 

03/09/2009 15:56 
Subject RE: FW: Gladys Richards (deceased) 

I had 6 long chat with the CPS who seemed quite helpful. They are reviewing matters over September. 

Best wishes 

Sent: 03 September 2009 15:17 

To: White, John 
Subject: Re: FW: Gladys Richards (deceased) 

Have you heard anything back from the CPS or police? 

Nina Lakhani 
Independent on Sunday 
News Desk 
020 7005 2498 

03/09/2009 14:27 

Subject FW: Gladys Richards (deceased) 

Hi 

Thanks for the email 

Rusing rather at the moment 

Please see below 

Best wishes 

Lc_ o_.d_.e_._A_i 

Hi! 

Re G0sport - Gladys Richards dec 

13/10/2009 
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This is the Coroner’s letter. Talk about going around in circles! 

The current situation is farcical really. I do not see how a local official such as Mr Horeely is ever going to grapple with this. Any help you can give is much 
appreciated. 

Best wishes 

L..C._o._d.e_..A_.l 

Blake Lapthorn is an English law fn’rn regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority whose rules can be accessed via www.sra.org.uk. 

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination 
or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email 
completely fi’om your system. 

Where the content of this emall is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm’s or its clients’ business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no responsibility 
or liability for such content. 

Interact email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping all 
outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this emall or any losses caused as a result of 
viruses. 

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices. 
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